

Douglas Young

From: Siddall, David R. [dsiddall@sonnenschein.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Douglas Young
Subject: RE: WE9XNT & associated application 0471-EX-ST-2010

Doug,

Due to changed scheduels and plans, Northrop Grumman Systems Corp. requests cancellation of WE9XNT and withdrawal of the associated pending modification application 0471-EX-ST-2010 without prejudice.

Thank you.

David Siddall

David R. Siddall 
 Partner
 Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP
 Direct: 202.408.6429
 Fax: 202.408.6399
 dsiddall@sonnenschein.com
 www.sonnenschein.com

Sonnenschein.
 SONNENSCHN NATH & ROSENTHAL LLP
 1301 K Street, NW
 Suite 600, East Tower
 Washington, DC 20005-3364

FOR MORE INFORMATION ON THE PENDING COMBINATION OF SONNENSCHN AND DENTON WILDE SAPTE LLP,
 PLEASE VISIT WWW.SNRDENTONCOMBINATION.COM

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE:

To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending any transaction or matter addressed herein to another party.
